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ANNEX B - Response Pro-forma 

Name: COLLEEN SAVAGE 

Address: 107a Blaney Road, Crossmaglen, BT35 9AT 
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File No ..........•...• _ I
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Original Representation Reference Number: MUDPS/27 (for administrative use 

only) 

Please tick the applicable box below. 

a) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be considered as my
representation.

v 

b) I confirm that I wish to amend or add to my orig

r

al representatio

l 

c) I confirm that I wish for my original representation to be withdrawn and that I no
longer wish to make a representation.

Signature: . . ................... . 

Date: . . ..... ��.l':l:J.�.�.: .............................. . 

If you require assistance when completing the above, please contact 
developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please ensure you return this completed Pro forma (along with any additional 

documents if you have ticked [b)] above) to Development Plan Team, Planning 

Department, Mid Ulster District Council, 50 Ballyronan Road, Magherafelt, BT45 

GEN, by 5pm on 21st May 2020. 
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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

Colleen Savage 

16 April 2019 11:26 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Representation to Mid Ulster Local Development Plan Draft Plan Strategy 2030 - Mr 

T Eastwood 

Mid Ulster Plan FINAL.doc; 11.04.2019 - Zoning Map.pdf 

Please find attached a representation in respect of the Mid Ulster Local Development Plan Draft Plan 

Strategy 2030, on behalf of Mr Terence Eastwood of 8 Limekiln Lane, Cookstown, BT80 8NL. 

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of same by email/ post. 

Kind Regards, 

Colleen Savage BSc DipTP MRTPI 

Chartered Town Planner 
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If you are not the intended recipient, or person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are not authorised to and must not 

disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. The opinions/views/comments on this e-mail are those of the senders and do 

not necessarily reflect any views or policies of Oriel Planning. No liability is accepted by Oriel Planning for any losses caused by viruses 

contracted during transit over the Internet or present in any receiving system. This e-mail is not intended to create legally 

binding commitments on behalf of Oriel Planning, nor do its contents reflect the corporate views or policies of Oriel Planning. If you have any 

queries regarding this mail then please email info@orielplanning.co.uk 
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